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From: Paul da Costa <PdaCosta@snydersarno.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 8:02 AM

To: Comments Mailbox

Subject: [External]Court appearances via Zoom ...

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Judiciary organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Please be advised that | am in favor of continuing to utilize Zoom for various court appearances, including case
management conferences, Ferreira conferences, settlement conferences and motion hearings. Thank you.

Paul M. da Costa, Esq.

Certified Civil Trial Attorney by the Supreme Court of New Jersey
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